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From: Hazen. M.D.. Ph.D., Stanley L.

To: Lefer, David J.

Cc: epicillo@circulationjournal.org; Organ, Chelsea; Rowen, Emily
Subject: Re: Yuping Wu as Author on Manuscript CIRCHF/2015/002314R2
Date: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 8:51:04 AM

I approve as well

If there is a specific form that is needed for me to sign please let me know
Stanley Hazen, M.D., Ph.D.

Sent from my mobile device

On Nov 18, 2015, at 8:46 AM, Lefer, David J. <dlefel@Isuhsc.edu> wrote:

Dear Emily,

I am writing to let you know that | approve of the addition of Dr. Yuping Wu as an an
author before me on our paper CIRCHF/2015/002314R2.

Dr. Wu performed all of the statistical analyses for all of our datasets as requested by the
Statistical Reviewer and the Editors.

Please do not hesitate to contact me directly if you have any further questions.
Sincerely,

David J. Lefer

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

Cleveland Clinic is ranked as one of the top hospitals in America by U.S.News &
World Report (2015). Visit us online at http://www.clevelandclinic.org for a complete
listing of our services, staff and locations. Confidentiality Note: This message is
intended for use only by the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the
employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please contact the sender immediately and destroy the material in its entirety,
whether electronic or hard copy. Thank you.



mailto:HAZENS@ccf.org

mailto:dlefe1@lsuhsc.edu

mailto:epicillo@circulationjournal.org

mailto:corgan@lsuhsc.edu

mailto:rowene@ccf.org

mailto:dlefe1@lsuhsc.edu



